Date : 9/9/2023 10:36:51 AM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico"

Cc: "Tom Kost"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Re: Dulberg v. Olsen 01-23-1142 SCR 304(a) new briefing schedule

I forgot to add the most important case to supplement, 12LA326, Myer recusal issue

On Sep 9, 2023, at 10:29 AM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@jicloud.com> wrote:

4. Also, didn’'t we want to supplement the record to include the entire case files from 12LA178, the
cook county 22L010905 case file, the Federal Bankruptcy Petition #: 14-83578 and Federal Case #:
3:15-cv-50219



